

FLOYD GONZALES

DATA SCIENTIST

EXPERIENCE

Client Project Manager | Secure Energy Services

APR 2013 - 2020, CALGARY, AB

- Strategized on preparation of technical reports and proposals for project bids, growing clientele and ongoing projects by acquiring new business and projects.
- Gathered and reviewed data, ensuring compliance with environmental regulations while implementing strategies that enhanced business unit cost savings.

Technical Administrator | Clear Environmental Solutions

NOV 2011 - 2013, CALGARY, AB

- Summarized environmental waste programs in an easy-to-understand and engaging manner, providing insights and recommendations resulting in solid client relationships.

Account Manager | AGAT Laboratories

MAY 2008 - 2011, CALGARY, AB

- Identified growth opportunities by conducting client meetings, assessing competitor activities, and exploring new market potential in conjunction with interdepartmental and business development teams, increasing the Environmental Division client base year over year.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Data Science

JUN 2020 - SEP 2020, TORONTO, ON

InsideSherpa | KPMG Data Analytics Consulting Virtual Internship Certificate

AUG 2020, ONLINE EXPERIENCE

University of Calgary | Bachelors in Chemistry, Minor Nanoscience

SEP 2005 - JUN 2011, CALGARY, AB

gonzales.floyd@gmail.com

403-991-5801

[linkedin.com/in/floyd-gonzales](https://www.linkedin.com/in/floyd-gonzales)

SKILLS

Databases: SQL (MySQL Server and Workbench)

Data Visualization: Tableau, Matplotlib, Plotly, Seaborn, Bokeh

Big Data: AWS, Hadoop, Spark, Hive

Programming: Python, R

Machine Learning: Scikit-Learn, Keras, Tensorflow, Pytorch

PROFILE

I am motivated by data-driven decisions that contribute to the building of meaningful technological solutions to problems that really matter. My previous experience in the Oil & Gas industry gives me the necessary business acumen and interpersonal skills to apply into Data Science teams.